Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks

Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 2:26 PM

To: Tina Lee

Subject: USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO 16779 MD002 Additional Efforts WO 16924

Tina please PDF and upload to 16924

From: Daniel Hainey <dHainey@thetustingroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 7,2022 2:20 PM

To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>; Tara Mellwig <tMellwig@thetustingroup.com>; Richard Hicks
<richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>; Andrew Sable
<aSable@thetustingroup.com>

Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>; Ryan Willis <Ryan.Willis@tideh2o0.net>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE:
[EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNALJRE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE:
USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO 16779 MDO002

CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.

This work is considered part of the original scope of work. We want to make sure John Brown can access all of the
controllers. Also test AHU-1 scheduling from the supervisor station which was unable to be verified yesterday.

Daniel Hainey
BAS Integrator | Energy

THE TUSTIN GROUP

484.574.0038

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o0.net>

Sent: Thursday, April 7,2022 2:09 PM

To: Tara Mellwig <tMellwig@thetustingroup.com>; Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Dominic Bostardi
<dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>; Daniel Hainey <dHainey@thetustingroup.com>; Andrew Sable
<aSable@thetustingroup.com>

Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>; Ryan Willis <Ryan.Willis@tideh20.net>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE:
[EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC Work
Request CSS 34767 WO 16779 MD002

[EXTERNAL]
Thanks Tara.

So was the original scope of work completed or do a couple other things need to be done to call this complete?

In regard to additional work, can you please confirm what you are referencing?

Unless the government provides us with a CSS request we are not authorized to quote or perform any additional work.
Thank you,

Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh2o0.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C:410-967-5346

From: Tara Mellwig <tMellwig@thetustingroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 7,2022 1:59 PM

To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>; Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Dominic Bostardi
<dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>; Daniel Hainey <dHainey@thetustingroup.com>; Andrew Sable
<aSable@thetustingroup.com>

Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>; Ryan Willis <Ryan.Willis@tideh20.net>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

1



Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE:
[EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]JRE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC Work
Request CSS 34767 WO 16779 MD002

|CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safel

Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached form that was filled out by Dan. In addition, | would like to schedule a time for Dan to get back to
address a few loose ends and look at another potential job. Please let me know if Wednesday 4/13 or Wednesday 4/20 would
work for you.

Thanks so much. Have a great day!

Tara Mellwig

Service Coordinator | Norristown

THE TUSTIN GROUP
610.539.8200 ext 107

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o0.net>

Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 9:55 AM

To: Tara Mellwig <tMellwig@thetustingroup.com>; Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Dominic Bostardi
<dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>; Daniel Hainey <dHainey@thetustingroup.com>

Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>; Ryan Willis <Ryan.Willis@tideh20.net>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE:
[EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC Work Request CSS 34767
WO 16779 MD002

[EXTERNAL]
Hi Tara,

| forgot to send this over to you- can you please have your technician fill this out and get it signed (while onsite if possible).

If he isn’t able to get it signed from a tablet etc, please have him fill it out and we can send it over to have it e-signed after the
fact.

Thank you,
Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh2o0.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C: 410-967-5346

From: Tara Mellwig <tMellwig@thetustingroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 1:17 PM

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

CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Sounds great, thank you!

Tara Mellwig



Service Coordinator | Norristown

THE TUSTIN GROUP
610.539.8200 ext 107

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o0.net>

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 12:36 PM

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
[EXTERNAL]JRE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO 16779
MDO002

[EXTERNAL]
Tara,

| spoke to Chris and you guys are all set for tomorrow.
If anything changes before then please let me know.
Thank you,

Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh2o.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C: 410-967-5346

From: Tara Mellwig <tMellwig@thetustingroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 11:48 AM

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
[EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO 16779
MDO002

CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Good Morning All,

Our technician Dan is not onsite, however he is working on this project. The new controller needs programmed and licensed
which he is taking care of today. He also had to upgrade the existing station software from AX to N4. Tomorrow, he will mount
it, move the wires and should be good to go.

Please let me know if you need anything further. Thank you.

Tara Mellwig

Service Coordinator | Norristown

THE TUSTIN GROUP

610.539.8200 ext 107

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 11:34 AM

To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>

Cc: Tara Mellwig <tMellwig@thetustingroup.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o0.net>; Ryan Willis
<Ryan.Willis@tideh2o0.net>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE:
[EXTERNAL]JRE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO 16779 MD002

[EXTERNAL]
Rick,



| also spoke to Chris and reached out to Dominic below.

Thank you,
Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh2o0.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C: 410-967-5346

From: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 11:25 AM

To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>; Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>

Cc: Tara Mellwig <tMellwig@thetustingroup.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o0.net>; Ryan Willis
<Ryan.Willis@tideh2o0.net>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE:
[EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO 16779 MD002

|CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Mary , Dominic,
Chris Huebler just checked ; Tustin is not onsite . | thought we had this scheduled for today .

Thanks,
Rick

Rick Hicks

Project Manager Region 5

CMI Management Inc.

5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510
Alexandria,VA 22312
703-738-5301
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 10:40 AM

To: Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>; Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Cc: Tara Mellwig <tMellwig@thetustingroup.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>; Ryan Willis
<Ryan.Willis@tideh20.net>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE:
[EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO 16779 MD002

CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.

Did you guys make it out to the site this morning?

Thank you,
Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh2o.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C: 410-967-5346



From: Mary Lowery

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 8:30 AM

To: Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>; Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Cc: Tara Mellwig <tMellwig@thetustingroup.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o0.net>; Ryan Willis
<Ryan.Willis@tideh2o0.net>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE:
[EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO 16779 MD002

We can tentatively scheduled for 4/5- and if we don’t get approval by then | will let you know.

Thank you,
Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh2o.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C: 410-967-5346

From: Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 8:29 AM

To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>; Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

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

Understood. Just wanted to get it scheduled. Thank you.

Dominic Bostardi
Controls Sales Engineer

THE TUSTIN GROUP
0: 610.539.8200 ext 704
C: 610-551-1563

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o0.net>

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 8:05 AM

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
[EXTERNAL]RE: USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO 16779 MD002

[EXTERNAL]
Morning Dominic!

We have to wait for approval of the below work order before proceeding with anything.
Once we have approval, Ryan or myself will reach out.
Thank you,

Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh2o0.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C:410-967-5346



From: Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 7:11 AM

To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o0.net>

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

Good morning, Richard.
Are we able to deploy the new JACE on Tuesday 4/5?

Dominic Bostardi
Controls Sales Engineer

THE TUSTIN GROUP
0: 610.539.8200 ext 704
C: 610-551-1563

From: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 10:00 AM

To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>; Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>

Cc: Tara Mellwig <tMellwig@thetustingroup.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>; Ryan Willis
<Ryan.Willis@tideh2o0.net>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC
Work Request CSS 34767 WO 16779 MD002

[EXTERNAL]
Team,
Here's the new WO# 16924 for JACE replacement

Work Order Description Site Location / Fac. ID Site Code Amount CLIN C5t
16524 Tustin -JACE Replacement Building Automation 5SSREGS MDO0Z-01 24725 A003-AD 347
Thanks,

Rick

Rick Hicks

Project Manager Region 5

CMI Management Inc.

5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510
Alexandria,VA 22312
703-738-5301
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o0.net>

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 9:55 AM

To: Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>

Cc: Tara Mellwig <tMellwig@thetustingroup.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o0.net>; Richard Hicks
<richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Ryan Willis <Ryan.Willis@tideh20.net>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC
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

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 9:49 AM

To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>

Cc: Tara Mellwig <tMellwig@thetustingroup.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>; Richard Hicks
<richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Ryan Willis <Ryan.Willis@tideh20.net>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]JRE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC Work Request CSS
34767 WO 16779 MD002

CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Good morning, Mary.
Attached you will find our proposal to replace the failed hardware as discovered on 03-28-22.

Please review and contact me directly with any questions.

Thank you.

Dominic Bostardi
Controls Sales Engineer

THE TUSTIN GROUP
0: 610.539.8200 ext 704
C: 610-551-1563

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o0.net>

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 8:00 AM

To: Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>

Cc: Tara Mellwig <tMellwig@thetustingroup.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>; Richard Hicks
<richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Ryan Willis <Ryan.Willis@tideh20.net>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO
16779 MDO002

[EXTERNAL]
Perfect, thank you!

Thank you,
Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh2o0.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C:410-967-5346

From: Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 5:13 PM

To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>

Cc: Tara Mellwig <tMellwig@thetustingroup.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>; Richard Hicks
<richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Ryan Willis <Ryan.Willis@tideh20.net>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO
16779 MDO002

CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Good afternoon, Mary.
| understand Tara forwarded you the report earlier today. You will have a proposal tomorrow for the replacement JACE.



Have a good evening.

Thank you.

Dominic Bostardi
Controls Sales Engineer

THE TUSTIN GROUP
0: 610.539.8200 ext 704
C: 610-551-1563

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 11:39 AM

To: Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>

Cc: Tara Mellwig <tMellwig@thetustingroup.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>; Richard Hicks
<richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Ryan Willis <Ryan.Willis@tideh20.net>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO 16779 MD002

[EXTERNAL]
Hi Dominic,

Following up on this, we need this report by COB today please.

Thank you,
Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh2o0.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C:410-967-5346

From: Mary Lowery

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 10:58 AM

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

Good Morning Dominic,

Can you please send over yesterdays findings ASAP?

Rick (attached) is on site today and would like to review your findings while he is there.
Thank you,

Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh2o0.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C:410-967-5346

From: Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 8:34 AM

To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>

Cc: Karlee Demain <karlee.demain@tideh20.net>; Tara Mellwig <tMellwig@thetustingroup.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO 16779 MD002

|CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Good morning, Mary.



This is scheduled for Monday 3/28.

Thank you.

Dominic Bostardi
Controls Sales Engineer

THE TUSTIN GROUP
0: 610.539.8200 ext 704
C: 610-551-1563

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 8:59 AM

To: Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>

Cc: Karlee Demain <karlee.demain@tideh20.net>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO 16779 MD002

[EXTERNAL]
Good Morning Dominic,

Following up on getting this scheduled.

Thank you,
Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh2o0.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C:410-967-5346

From: Mary Lowery

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 11:39 AM

To: Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>

Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO 16779 MD002

Good Morning Dominic,

This has been approved.

Can you please advise on scheduling at your earliest convenience?
Thank you,

Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh2o0.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C:410-967-5346

From: Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 9:11 AM

To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>

Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO 16779 MD002

|CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Good morning, Mary.
Please see attached proposal.



Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Dominic Bostardi
Controls Sales Engineer

THE TUSTIN GROUP
0: 610.539.8200 ext 704
C: 610-551-1563

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 8:53 PM

To: Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>

Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO 16779 MD002

[EXTERNAL]
Thank you. | appreciate it!
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 8:52:11 PM

To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o0.net>

Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO 16779 MD002

|CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Mary,
| will get you something in the AM.

Dominic Bostardi
Controls Sales Engineer

THE TUSTIN GROUP

0: 610.539.8200 ext 704
C: 610-551-1563

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 8:51 PM

To: Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>

Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO 16779 MD002

[EXTERNAL]
Great, thank you!

Could you please send over an estimate for 8 hours of your labor to investigate this, so we can get it approved before you guys
head out there?

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 8:49:19 PM

To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>

Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO 16779 MD002

|CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Good evening, Mary.
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| will get this scheduled and advise on the service date.

Thank you.

Dominic Bostardi
Controls Sales Engineer

THE TUSTIN GROUP
0: 610.539.8200 ext 704
C: 610-551-1563

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh20.net>

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 6:47 PM

To: Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>

Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>

Subject: RE: USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO 16779 MD002
Importance: High

[EXTERNAL]
Good Evening Dominic,

Following up on this- can you please advise who | should reach out to in order to get this on the books?

Thank you,
Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh2o0.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C: 410-967-5346

From: Mary Lowery

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 8:57 AM

To: Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>

Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o0.net>

Subject: RE: USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO 16779 MD002

Good Morning,
Following up on this.

Thank you,
Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh2o.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C:410-967-5346

From: Mary Lowery

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 9:51 AM

To: Dominic Bostardi <dBostardi@thetustingroup.com>

Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>

Subject: USARC Work Request CSS 34767 WO 16779 MD002

Good Morning,

Please inform your techs that it is mandatory to wear face coverings and follow social distancing CDC guidelines. (see email
attachment).

We have a new request that came in for one of our sites (MD002) in Baltimore and | was wondering if you would be able to head
out to the site and provide us with a quote for repair? Please respond to this email notification so we know you have received.

SOW: VAV Boxes on first floor / exhaust fans are not communicating on building automation screen -Need Tustin
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Site address: 700 E. Ordinance Rd. BALTIMORE, MD

Please let me know a date and time that works best for you and we will coordinate with the onsite POC.

We will also need a “BEFORE” picture provided with your quote if repairs will be more than $450.00.

NOTE: This is only approval for your tech to work on this scope of work. IF site personnel requests other work to be completed

outside of stated work -please ask them to put a service call request in with the AFOS or RFOS and then we can get their
concerns addressed -Thank you

Please confirm you have received this email.

Thank you,
Mary Lowery

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

mary.lowery@tideh2o0.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C: 410-967-5346
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